State of Florida

T Public Serice Qommizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 18, 2003

TO: All Parties and Interested Persons

FROM: Linda H. Dodson, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 030300 - Petition for Expedited Review of BellSouth Telecommunications
Inc.’s Intrastate Tariffs for Pay Telephone Access Services (PTAS) Rate With Respect to
Rates for Payphone Line Access, Usage, and Features, by Florida Public
Telecommunications Association

Please note that an issue identification meeting between Commission Staff, Florida Public
Telecommunications Association, and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. has been scheduled at
the following time and place:

9:30 a.m., Tuesday, July 29, 2003

Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 362
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

The purpose of this meeting will be to identify the scheduling, issues, and scope of this
docket in an effort to facilitate the expedited proceeding discussed at the Agenda Conference held
on July 15, 2003. Issues identified at this meeting will be attached to the Order Establishing
Procedure as the tentative issues list. Parties are encouraged to provide a copy of their proposed
issues to each other and staff at least one day prior to the scheduled meeting.

To participate in this meeting by telephone, please dial either (850) 921-6370 or SUNCOM
291-6370 promptly at 9:30 a.m. Attendance is not required. However, all interested persons are

encouraged to attend. If you have any questions about the meeting, please call David Dowds at
(850) 413-6542 or Linda Dodson at (850) 413-6216.
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